

Draft Minutes
Library Location Ad-Hoc Committee
June 28th, 2016, 6:30 pm, Town Hall Room 209

Present: Greg Steiner, Pete Peterson, Irv Agard, Christina Cumberton, Mark Zerbe

Meeting called to order at 6:30.

Discussion of locations around Four Corners & Town Hall properties. Everyone agreed that there should be a master plan for the Town Hall property that is up to date (regardless of where the library is built).

Greg will reach out to CCA (an engineering firm) and find out an approximate cost for a master plan for the town hall property.

Pete will reach out to First Selectman Steve Dunn to discuss the master plan for town hall property well as property at Four Corners.

The question was posed - by what date do we need the location in order to avoid losing the \$1MM grant from the state? Christina will discuss with the New Library Committee as well as the Library Board of Trustees.

There was discussion around the timeline.

Meeting adjourned at 8:12PM

Meeting Minutes Submitted by: Christina Cumberton